Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: October 5, 2021

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: October 18, 2021

RFP NO. 2021-241

TITLE Services: Psychological Evaluations, Juvenile
_323 Bidders were notified through ebid

3 Bidders viewed the specifications via ebid

1 Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows:

Robert Lackey DBA Spartan Psychological Consulting

RFP# 2021-241 is recommended to Robert Lackey DBA Spartan Psychological Consulting, the sole
bidder meeting specifications as determined by the Juvenile Probation Department and Purchasing.

Vendor feedback received on why they would not/did not submit a bid:
e NOC Clinical Counseling & Consulting PLLC — Does not currently have a Psychologist on staff.
e Alternatives, Psychological Services, PLLC — Vendor is not well versed in this particular style of
evaluation.



